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UNiTED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION V

1450 MARIALANE,SUITE 210
WALNUTCREEK, CALIFORNIA94596 (Q Pg Q CDPYl

May 15, 1984

ZIIPSIG1IATED OR-IGIHAI

MEMORANDUM FOR: File - Allegation No. RV-QQ55%
DCAF Allegation No. 485

FROM:

SUBJECT:

T. Bishop, Director, Division of Reactor Safety and Projects

ALLEGATION BOARD MEETING ON MAY ll, 1984

An allegation board consisting of T. Bishop, A. Johnson and H. Canter met on
May 11, 1984 to discuss the allegation received from a confidential source on
May 7, 1984.

The board made the following decisions:

1. Review the work previously done on the examination of records
related to termination crimps, emphasizing tool calibration
techniques and Q.C. acceptance of crimps.

2. Provide recommendation for further review of Unit 2 crimp records
for the 1981-1982 time frame —especially on ECCS components.

Action on these items is to be taken at a future date by the Reactor
Prospects 3 section.

T. W. Bishop, Director
Division of Reactor Safety and Projects

cc: H. Canter
A. Johnson
B. Zimmerman
D. Kirsch
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